
From: Melody Henry
To: White, Duncan
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Re: Your Questions Regarding the Wyoming Agreement Process
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:56:56 PM

406-395-4700
 
Best Wishes, 
Melody Henry
Executive Assistant
 
iResonse, LLC.
9740 Upper Box Elder Road
Box Elder, MT 59521
(406) 395-4215
 

-----Original Message-----
From: "White, Duncan" <Duncan.White@nrc.gov>
To: 'Melody Henry' <melody.henry@nei-yahw.com>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 20:41:06 +0000
Subject: RE: RE: Re: Your Questions Regarding the Wyoming Agreement Process
 
Melody:
 
That time is fine.  I will call Alvin.   What number should I use?
 
Regards,
Duncan
 

From: Melody Henry [mailto:melody.henry@nei-yahw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 4:39 PM
To: White, Duncan <Duncan.White@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Re: Your Questions Regarding the Wyoming Agreement Process
 
Mr. Duncan,
 
The best time would be Friday at 10:00am.  Would you like Alvin to call or would you be calling the
office.
 
Best Wishes, 
Melody Henry
Executive Assistant
 
iResonse, LLC.
9740 Upper Box Elder Road
Box Elder, MT 59521
(406) 395-4215
 

-----Original Message-----
From: "White, Duncan" <Duncan.White@nrc.gov>
To: "'Alvin Windy Boy, Sr.'" <alvin@nei-yahw.com>, "Melody   Henry" <melody.henry@nei-
yahw.com>
Cc: "Talley, Sandra" <Sandra.Talley@nrc.gov>, Karly law <karly.law@nei-yahw.com>,
"mblackwolf@ftbelknap.org" <mblackwolf@ftbelknap.org>, Curley Youpee <cultres@nemontel.net>,
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"Joel Rosette" <joelrosettelaw@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 17:07:12 +0000
Subject: RE: Re: Your Questions Regarding the Wyoming Agreement Process
 
Ms. Henry:
 
Anytime on Friday will work for me.  Let me know what time is convenient for Mr. Windy Boy.
 
Regards,
Duncan White
 

From: Alvin Windy Boy, Sr. [mailto:alvin@nei-yahw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:30 PM
To: White, Duncan <Duncan.White@nrc.gov>
Cc: Talley, Sandra <Sandra.Talley@nrc.gov>; Karly law <karly.law@nei-yahw.com>;
mblackwolf@ftbelknap.org; Curley Youpee <cultres@nemontel.net>; Melody Henry
<melody.henry@nei-yahw.com>; Joel Rosette <joelrosettelaw@gmail.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Your Questions Regarding the Wyoming Agreement Process
 
Received your message Mr. White and am presently leaving to Helena, Montana for a hearing with
the legislature and will be in the office Thursday and Friday and if that would work to arrange a call
with you. I did cc Ms. Henry, my Executive Assistant to coordinate the call. thanking you in advance 
 
 
Best Regards,
Alvin WindyBoy Sr.
THPO/CEO
 
Chippewa Cree Cultural Resource Preservation Department
iResponse, LLC.
9740 Upper Box Elder Rd
P.O Box 230
Box Elder, MT 59521
O:406-395-4215
O:406-395-4700
 
 

-----Original Message-----
From: "White, Duncan" <Duncan.White@nrc.gov>
To: "alvin@nei-yahw.com" <alvin@nei-yahw.com>
Cc: "Talley, Sandra" <Sandra.Talley@nrc.gov>
Date: Tue, 28 Mar 2017 18:53:32 +0000
Subject: Your Questions Regarding the Wyoming Agreement Process
 
Hello Mr. Windy Boy:
 
I am following up with the conversation you had with Ms. Sandra Talley of our office regarding the
Agreement application from the State of Wyoming that the NRC is currently reviewing.  You had additional
questions on the Agreement application process and its impact on programmatic agreements.  You also
asked about DOE’s extended fast track program.  I would like to send up a time convenient for you so that I
may call you and answer your questions and answer any other questions you may have from the materials
we forwarded to you.
 
I am looking forward to your response.
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Regards,
Duncan White
 




